
Re: 2010/34081INVALID - 20 Frognal Way 

MIA, Hif7al 

From: Noreen Carew [ashmore.trees@btinternet-coml 

Sent: 30 June 2010 17:21 

To: Planning and Public protection; Hutson, Alex 

I Subject: Re: 2010/3408/INVALILJ - ZU Frogna My 

Follow Up Flag: Follow UP 

Flag Status: Green 

Attachments: 20 Frognal Way Ash tree location pdf 

Dear Alison, 
Apologies forgot to attach the map. 
Regards 
Noreen 

Noreen Carew 
Ashmore Arboricultural Services Ltd 

40 Poets Road 
Highbury 
London 
N5 2SE 
T: 020 73S9 3600 
M: 07930 695 685 
e-mail: ash more.trees@ btinternet-com 
www.ashmoretrees.co.uk 
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On 30/06/2010 15:52, "Planning and Public protection" 
<PlanningandPublicprotection@camden.go-v.—uk> 

wrote: 

Dear Noreen Carew 

Thank you for your application for tree works. 

Please find attached a letter requesting further information. 

An application form and guidance notes can be downloaded by following this 

'~n"v' , " - tion-forms.en?paoe= 

Thanks 

Alison Nicholas 
Customer Service Officer 
Customer Support Team, Planning and Public Protection 
Culture and Environment Directorate 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall extension, Argyle Street, London WCI H 8EQ 
Tel.: 0207 974 5613 
Fax: 0207 974 1680 
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